
 
 
 

AGENDA 
Regular Council Meeting 

Tuesday, April 18, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. 
Powassan Council Chambers  

(Firehall Station 1) 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ACKNOWLEDGE FIRST PEOPLES AND TRADITIONAL LAND 
“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe Peoples, in the 
Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long history of First Nations and 
Métis Peoples in Ontario and show respect to the neighbouring Indigenous communities. We offer our 
gratitude for their care for, and teachings about, our earth and our relations. May we continue to honour 
these teachings.” 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF 

 
4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 
5. PRESENTATIONS:   

 
6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

6.1 Regular Council meeting of April 4, 2023 
 

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL 
7.1 Maple Syrup Committee minutes of April 12, 2023 

 
8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS 

8.1 The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation minutes of February 21, 2023 
 

9. STAFF REPORTS 
9.1 Protective Services Official – Tender 2023-01 - Demolition 
 

10. BY-LAWS 
 10.1 By-Law 2023-09 Berger-Dehogg Lift Hold 
 10.2 By-Law 2023-11 Maple Syrup Festival Road Closures 
 

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
11.1 Letter to Councils – Association of Ontario Road Supervisors (AORS) 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
12. NEW BUSINESS 

12.1 Powassan Agricultural Society – Donation Request 
12.2 Powassan and District Library – Storybook Sponsorship Request 
12.3 T. McGill – Track Side Fries location 
12.4 Almaguin Learning Centre – Update and Municipal Support 

 
13. CORRESPONDENCE 

13.1 The Women of Ontario Say No – Support for Bill 5 – Stopping Harassment and Abuse by Local 
         Leaders Act 
13.2 Town of Plympton-Wyoming – Tax Sale Proceeds  
13.3 Minister of Canadian Heritage – Canada Day Celebration 

 
14. ADDENDUM 

 
15. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE   

 
16. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS 

 
17. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
18. CLOSED SESSION 

   
19. MOTION TO ADJOURN 



   
 
 

    
Regular Council Meeting 
Tuesday, April 4, 2023, at 7:00 pm 
Powassan Council Chambers 

   
Present: Peter McIsaac, Mayor 
  Markus Wand, Deputy Mayor 

Randy Hall, Councillor 
  Leo Patey, Councillor  
  Dave Britton, Councillor 
 
Staff:  Allison Quinn, Deputy Clerk 
  Brayden Robinson, Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services 
  Terry Lang, IT Services 
     
Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:    
L. Patey Item 15 – Mentions Employer 
  

  
2023-92 Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: L. Patey  

That the agenda of the Regular Council Meeting of April 4, 2023, be approved.       Carried  
 

2023-93 Moved by: M. Wand  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of March 7, 2023, be adopted.          Carried   
              

2023-94 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: M. Wand 
That the minutes of the Recreation Committee meeting of March 8, 2023, be received.      Carried   
              

2023-95 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: R. Hall 
That the minutes from the Maple Syrup Committee meeting dated March 8, 2023,  
be received.                                  Carried   
              

2023-96 Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: D. Britton 
That the District of Parry Sound Social Serviced Administration Board’s Chief Administrative 
Officer’s Report dated March 2023, be received.          Carried 
    

2023-97 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: M. Wand 
That the minutes from the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation  
committee meeting of January 17, 2023, be received.                        Carried    
 

2023-98 Moved by: R. Hall   Seconded by: D. Britton 
That the 2023 Budget from the Powassan and District Union Public Library Board,  
be received.                    Carried               

 
2023-99 Moved by: M. Wand  Seconded by: R. Hall 

That the memo dated March 15, 2023, from Community Emergency Management Coordinator,  
B. Mousseau, regarding the Trout Creek Senior Living Evacuation Centre Agreement be received; 
 
And further that barring any objections from the Director of Corporate Services or the municipal 
attorney, Council proceeds with this agreement.              Carried 
                

2023-100 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by:  D. Britton 
That the memo dated March 13, 2023, from Deputy Clerk K. Bester, regarding the Peever  
Line Zoning By-Law Amendment Update, be received; 
 
 



 

And further that the Holding provision be removed, and staff move forward with this  
process.                               Carried 
                              

2023-101 Moved by: M. Wand  Seconded by: D. Britton 
That the memo from Deputy Clerk A. Quinn regarding the Accessibility Plan Update be received;  
 
And further that Council adopts this new and revised Municipal Accessibility Plan.      Carried 
         

2023-102 Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That the memo from Deputy Clerk A. Quinn regarding the Municipal Film Handbook and Film 
Permit Application be received; 
 
And further that Council adopts the new Municipality of Powassan Film Handbook and Film  
Permit Application.                                      Carried     
            

2023-103 Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That By-Law 2023-04, being a By-Law to set tax rations for municipal purposes for the year 2023, 
 
Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time on March 7, 2023, to be READ a THIRD and FINAL  
time and considered passed as such n open Council this 4th day of April 2023.        Carried   
              

2023-104 Moved by: M. Wand  Seconded by: D. Britton 
That By-Law 2023-05, being a By-Law to adopt the 2023 Municipal Budget; 
 
Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time on March 7, 2023, to be READ a THIRD and FINAL  
time and considered passed as such in open Council the 4th day of April 2023.       Carried
                          

2023-105 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: M. Wand 
  That By-Law 2023-06, being a By-Law to provide for the adoption of tax rates and to further 

provide for penalty and interest in default of payment thereof for 2023, 
 
  Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time March 7, 2023, to be considered READ a THIRD and 

FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council on April 4, 2023.          Carried 
                
2023-106  Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: R. Hall         
  That By-Law 2023-07, being a By-Law to adopt the Water and Wastewater budgets for 2023,  
 
  Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time March 7, 2023, to be READ a THIRD and FINAL  
  time and considered passed as such in open Council the 4th day of April 2023.       
 
  Recorded Vote: Requested by L. Patey 
  L. Patey Yea 
  R. Hall  Yea 
  M. Wand Yea 
  P. McIsaac Yea                 Carried 
 
2023-107  Moved by: M. Wand  Seconded by: R. Hall 
  That By-Law 2023-08, being a By-Law to adopt the Water and Wastewater Rate and Fee  
  Schedule for 2023, 
 
  Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time March 7, 2023, to be READ a THIRD and FINAL  
  time and considered passed as such in open Council the 4th day of April 2023.       Carried 
 
2023-108  Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: M. Wand 
  Further To Council resolution number 2023-82 whereby Council accepted the memorandum  
  from K. Bester re: Bill 23, staff are hereby directed to include provisions to permit up to  
  three dwelling units both in the Rural areas and the Urban Unserviced Area of the former town  
   



 

  of Trout Creek, when our Zoning By-Law is amended to include the Bill 23 regulations for  
  Urban Service areas which currently have municipal water and sewer services.       Carried 
 
2023-109  Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: M. Wand 
  THAT Council direct staff to initiate the process of selling McDonald Street to the adjacent  
  property owner to the east (former Trout Creek Hotel location). The interested buyer will be  
  advised that all costs associated with this process (including but not limited to –  
  appraisal/surveying/legal/planning, etc.) will be borne by the purchaser. An appraised value to  
  be provided by an appropriate appraiser.             Deferred 
 
2023-110  Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
  That the Assignment and Assumption Agreement to transfer the street sweeping contract  
  be received,  
 
  And further that staff be authorized to execute the agreement.         Carried 
 
2023-111  Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: R. Hall 
  That the correspondence from the Association of Ontario Road Supervisors dated March 27,  
  2023, be received, 
 
  And further that the recommended resolution be brought to Council at the Council meeting of  
  April 18, 2023.                   Carried 
 
2023-112  Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: M. Wand 
  That the correspondence from Maple Hill Health and Fitness regarding the 2023 Maple Hill Sap  
  Run be received, 
 
  And further that the road closures be approved as per By-Law 2019-06, for the purpose of  
  safety while the Maple Hill SAP Run fundraiser takes place.         Carried 
 
2023-113  Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: D. Britton 
  That the accounts payable listing reports of March 16, 2023, be approved for payment.         Carried 
 
2023-114  Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: M. Wand 
  That Council now adjourns to closed session at 8:14 p.m. to discuss: 
   
  18.1 Adoption of Closed Session Minutes of March 7, 2023 
  18.2 Labour Relations – Section 239(2)(d) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(d) or the  
  Procedural By-Law – matters regarding labour relations or employee negotiations.      Carried 
 
2023-115  Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: D. Britton 
  That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 8:41 p.m.        Carried 
 
2023-116  Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: L. Patey 
  That By-Law 2023-10, being a By-Law to appoint an Acting Clerk, 
 
  Be considered READ a FIRST and SECOND time, April 4th, 2023, and READ a THIRD and  
  FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council April 4th, 2023.      Carried 
 
2023-117  Moved by: M. Wand  Seconded by: R. Hall 
  That Council now adjourns at 8:41 p.m.           Carried 
 
 
 
 

___________________________   ______________________________ 
Mayor       Clerk   













 
 
To:   Clerk, Council 
From:   Protective Services Official 
Re:  Tender 2023-01 - Demolition 
 
 
ANALYSIS:  
 
Below please find the summary of the Demolition tender that closed on March 30, 2023, at 
2:30pm, and was opened at 250 Clark Street-Elm Room at 2:35pm. All submissions have been 
reviewed by staff, and Tender openings were witnessed by:  
 
Brayden Robinson- Director of Corporate Services, Ben Mousseau – Protective Services Official, 
Alisha Hunter – Bruman Construction Ltd, Nathan – Canor Construction Inc. 
 
Five (5) Tender packages were picked-up, emailed, or uploaded, and a total of three (3) bids 
were received.  

 
Company Quote  

(Tax Included) 
Bruman Construction Inc $11,465.88 
Evan Hughes Excavating $16,780.50 
Canor Construction Inc $20,430.40 

*10% certified cheque, and signed bid form were included in Tenders* 
 
 
The Tenders received were checked for errors and omissions. Canor Construction did not 
provide insurance information in the allocated space. 
 
Bruman Construction advises that their tendered price does not include the capping of the well 
or removal of the septic tank as it was not specified in the tender document. They did provide a 
price of $16,677.44 to complete this work. 
 
Evan Hughes Excavating advises that their tendered price includes capping of the well and 
septic system removal. They have also submitted a more complete tender package including 
insurance certificates, WSIB certificates, CVOR certificates, and Environmental Licensing.  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Tender 2023-01: Demolitions in the amount of $16,780.50 including H.S.T. be awarded 
_Evan Hughes Excavating_. 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 



The certified cheques shall be released to the unsuccessful bidders within the next 30 days. The 
Municipality shall retain the tender deposit of _______$839.03________ until the conditions are 
successfully met, and all work has been completed. 
 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
Ben Mousseau       Date: April 11, 2023 
Protective Services Official 



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN 
(BERGER-DEHOGG)  
BY-LAW NO. 2023-09 

 
Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended, the Zoning By-
law for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in Lot 
18, Concession 16 (505 Peever Line), in the Municipality of Powassan. 

 
WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan is empowered 
to pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Sections 34 and 36 of the Planning 
Act, 1990; 
 
AND WHEREAS authority is given to Council by Section 34 and Section 36 of the 
Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P. 13, as amended, to impose the holding symbol (H) and to 
remove the holding symbol (H) when Council is satisfied that the conditions relating to the 
holding symbol (H) have been satisfied; 
 
AND WHEREAS the owners of the subject lands have filed an application with the 
Municipality of Powassan to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended; 
 
AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan deems 
it advisable to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended;  
 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan 
enacts as follows: 
 
1. Schedule ‘A’, to Zoning By-law No. 2003-38 as amended, is further amended by 

zoning lands located in Lot 18, Concession 16 (505 Peever Line), in the 
Municipality of Powassan, to remove the Holding symbol (H) on the lands shown 
hatched on Schedule ‘A-1’ attached hereto and forming part of this By-law. 

 
2. Assurance will need to be provided to the Municipality of Powassan that the 

bridge is being monitored and maintained as per the engineer’s report.  
 

 
READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME on the 18th of April, 2023 and 
 
READ A THIRD TIME and finally passed this  18th of April, 2023 
 
 
 
_____________________________   ______________________________ 
Mayor      Clerk 

  



 
Schedule ‘A-1’ 

 

 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN 
 

BY-LAW NO.  2023-11 
                                                                           

 
  Being a by-law to close up highways for the purpose of the 

Powassan Maple Syrup Festival 
___________________________________________________________________________  
 
WHEREAS Section 27(1) of the Municipal Act 2001, provides that a municipality may 
pass by-laws in respect of a highway only if it has jurisdiction over the highway; and; 
 
WHEREAS Main Street, Memorial Park Drive, Clark Street, Edward Street and King 
Street are municipally maintained roads; and 
 
WHEREAS the safety of residents, pedestrians and vehicular traffic are of the utmost 
importance; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Corporation of the 
Municipality of Powassan hereby enacts as follows: 
 

1. That no vehicular traffic or parking be permitted in the locations listed below for 
the specific purpose of the Powassan Maple Syrup Festival: 
 

a. Main Street from just north of Oshell’s ValuMart to the Main Street  
bridge north of the Sportsplex; and  

b. Memorial Park Drive (East and West) from Edward Street to Armstrong 
Avenue; and 

c. Edward Street from the south side of Clark Street to Chisholm Street 
 

 Beginning at 7 am and ending at 4 pm on Saturday, April 29, 2023 
 

2. That Schedule ‘A’ attached hereto and forming part of this by-law detail the 
aforementioned routes; 
 

3. That this by-law become effective upon adoption; 
 
READ a FIRST, SECOND and a THIRD and FINAL time and adopted as such this the 
18th day of April, 2023. 
 
 
_________________________________       
Mayor       
 
_______________________________ 
 Clerk 



 

    Resolution no. 2023 - ________ 
 
Date: April 18, 2023 
 
Moved by:  
 
Seconded by:  
 
 
WHEREAS, Enbridge recently made an announcement of their intention to begin charging third-
party contractors and other utilities $200 CAD (plus applicable taxes) for utility locates where a 
field locate is required; 
 
AND WHEREAS, third-party contractors include Ontario municipalities; 
 
AND WHEREAS, these locate requests are only required as Ontario municipalities have allowed 
utilities to use municipal right of ways at no charge to the utilities; 
 
AND WHEREAS, this announcement of new downloaded costs will negatively impact the 
budgets of Ontario municipalities which are already burdened; 
 
AND WHEREAS, if Enbridge is successful in implementing this new charge, a precedence is set 
for other utility companies to also begin charging for locates;  
 
THEREFORE IT BE RESOLOVED, that the Municipality of Powassan strongly opposes these 
utility locate costs being downloaded to Ontario municipalities by Enbridge Gas or other 
utilities; 
 
AND THAT, the Province of Ontario’s Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery make 
it clear that these costs must be borne by the utilities themselves; 
 
AND THAT, this decision be forwarded to Minister of Public and Business Service Delivery 
Kaleed Rasheed, Minister of Infrastructure Kinga Surma, Minister of Energy Todd Smith, 
Premier Doug Ford, Municipality of Powassan’s MPP, the Association of Ontario Road 
Supervisors and the Association of Municipalities of Ontario.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
____________  ________________ _______________  ______________ 
Carried   Defeated  Deferred  Lost 
 
_______________________________ 
Mayor 
 
Recorded Vote: Requested by________________________________ 
 
 
Name Yeas Nays Name Yeas Nays 

Councillor Randy Hall   Mayor Peter McIsaac   

Councillor Markus Wand      

Councillor Dave Britton       

Councillor Leo Patey      
 



 

                                                  268 Maiden Lane, Suite 206, PO Box 2669, St. Marys, ON N4X 1A4 
                                     Tel: 226.661.2002 • Fax: 226.661.2003 • admin@aors.on.ca • www.aors.on.ca 

 

 

 
March 27, 2023 
 
Dear Heads of Councils and Councillors, 
 
We, the Association of Ontario Road Supervisors (AORS), are writing you on behalf of 
all our municipal members to raise awareness and solicit your support by objecting to a 
new fee proposed by Enbridge Gas.  Enbridge has announced their intention to 
implement a new charge to third-party contractors and other utilities for utility locates. 
Third-party contractors will include Ontario municipalities and contractors working on 
their behalf. Enbridge Gas will apply a charge of $200 CAD (plus applicable taxes) per 
locate request where a field locate is required. The need for municipalities and their 
contractors to request these locates when doing road construction and maintenance is 
due to utilities being present in municipal right of ways, which municipalities across the 
province have allowed at no cost to the utility.  
 
Enbridge has stated that the Getting Ontario Connected Act passed into law in April 
2022 has resulted in changes to the Ontario Underground Infrastructure Notification 
System Act and has caused Enbridge to make significant investments in associated 
operational investments. The concern being raised by our members, your public works 
staff, is that Enbridge will be just the beginning of these additional fees, with other utility 
companies implementing similar charges. These new charges will have significant 
impacts on municipal budgets. 
 
As examples of what impacts this announcement might have on municipalities, based 
on 2022 municipal locate requests alone, it is estimated that this new fee would directly 
cost the Municipality of Central Huron approximately $35,000 annually, the City of 
Belleville approximately $90,000 annually and the Town of Espanola approximately 
$7,300 annually. It is important to note that these are direct costs alone. Any 
subcontractors working on behalf the municipality requesting locates will be charged 
this same cost, and these costs will have to be borne by someone – meaning the 
subcontractors will put this cost back to the municipality. Then there will be the added 
administrative costs at both ends of the transaction.  It is difficult to determine this 
quickly the true fulsome costs to your budget. This will also add an extra item into 
tendering projects, as it will create concerns on both sides on who is responsible for 
these costs. 
 
By Enbridge Gas passing on these locate costs to municipalities, these costs are borne 
by all ratepayers across the municipality, and not only those who use this utility.  
 
We would like to request your Council consider passing the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS, Enbridge recently made an announcement of their intention to begin 
charging third-party contractors and other utilities $200 CAD (plus applicable taxes) for 
utility locates where a field locate is required; 

mailto:admin@aors.on.ca
http://www.aors.on.ca/


 
 
 
 

 
 

AND WHEREAS, third-party contractors include Ontario municipalities; 
 
AND WHEREAS, these locate requests are only required as Ontario municipalities have 
allowed utilities to use municipal right of ways at no charge to the utilities; 
 
AND WHEREAS, this announcement of new downloaded costs will negatively impact 
the budgets of Ontario municipalities which are already burdened; 
 
AND WHEREAS, if Enbridge is successful in implementing this new charge, a 
precedence is set for other utility companies to also begin charging for locates;  
 
THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED, that the <insert your municipality name> strongly 
opposes these utility locate costs being downloaded to Ontario municipalities by 
Enbridge Gas or other utilities; 
 
AND THAT, the Province of Ontario’s Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery 
make it clear that these costs must be borne by the utilities themselves; 
 
AND THAT, this decision be forwarded to Minister of Public and Business Service 
Delivery Kaleed Rasheed, Minister of Infrastructure Kinga Surma, Minister of Energy 
Todd Smith, Premier Doug Ford, <insert your municipality name>’s MPP, the 
Association of Ontario Road Supervisors and the Association of Municipalities of 
Ontario.  
 
Furthermore, AORS will be sending your public works senior managers and directors a 
survey to further investigate the true costs of this proposed fee on your budgets. We ask 
you to encourage your staff to complete this survey so we can better advocate on your 
behalf. 
 
If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Sincerely, 

                      
John Maheu    Kelly Elliott 
Executive Director   Marketing and Communications Specialist  
johnmaheu@aors.on.ca  kellyelliott@aors.on.ca  
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:johnmaheu@aors.on.ca
mailto:kellyelliott@aors.on.ca


Municipality of Powassan Donation Contribution Policy page 
3 

7. DONATION/ CONTRIBlITION APPLICATION

Name of Organization Registered Charity # if applicable 

Mailing address if diffet'elll: '3 0 ><:: / c..{ ]
Contact Name Position within Organization 

j �C-<b-'2--1 To PPS Ytrcc./.,1" 
Contact No. (705) Email: 

C"\ I 
q 3 ;; �- 3 · p o�_.u a.CJ S- oc � f]fY\a; ., u:>ffl

List of Current Executive (name/position) Contact No. 

Statement of Goals and Objectives of your Organization: 
f)/o� ii t'<-��-e ,,.e.� & f- C-<.1j n�t:/ve,_, 

-er'lr,� Q"i,,1..r� l-ifeslt.ttt
Benefit of Donation or Contribution Requested: 

Yo"1h &14-rttdu>AS ailk-/4{,/ arJ/o� ,or,ie �� -t� 6 
Donation or Contribution Request: If Municipal Resuurce must include date/time/hours

as your 

If uested: � 6" 00 Amount received: ;-Oo

2-1 
Date 

N)



Municipality of Powassan Donation Contribution Policy page 
4 

7. DONATION/ CONTRIBUTION APPLICATION

Name of Organization Registered Charity # if applicable

Powassan & District Union Public Library 

Address: 
324 Clark Street, PO Box 160, Powassan, ON POHlZO 
Mailing address if different: 

Contact Name Position within Organization 
Marie Rosset CEO 

Contact No. (705) Email: 
705-724-3618 mrosset@powassanlibrary.ca 
List of Current Executive (name/position) Contact No. 

1. Tina Martin - Board Chair

2. Debbie Piper

3, 

4, 

Statement of Goals and Objectives of your Organization: 
To be the best library for this community we can be! 

Benefit of Donation or Contribution Requested: 
Help defray the cost of the Maple Syrup Storywalk® 

Donation or Contribution Request: If Municipal Resource must include 
date/time/hours 

$50 cost of logo insert in brochure 

Monetary (Cash) Request Maximum of $500.00 
Has your Organization requested assistance in the past? (Y/N) 
If ves amount requested: Y Amount received: Not sure, quite a while back 
Is your Organziation requesting assistance from others (local 
groups/provincially): (Y/N) 

If yes whom: Yes from local businesses on Main Street 

amount requested: $50 per business Amount received: So far $150 

I', 

Signature [/J 
{JAj c �s� 

V

Date McurJYt f!-f, W13 
Passed: Council meetir of ..... 2011 Resolution no. 2011-



.,... 

Municipality of Powassan 
250 Clark Street 
Powassan, Ontario 
POH 120 

Tina McGill 
Powassan, Ontario 
POH 120 

I am submitting a formal request for Council to consider a 
proposal for a local business and revenue for the Town on Main Street. 
It has come to my attention that the Town has a lot located on Main 
Street directly adjacent to the Powassan Sports Plex; I am asking if the 
Town would consider allowing me to rent that land and operate my Chip 
Stand business " Track Side Fries" at that location. 

Currently my business is located adjacent on property owned by The 
Hiltons on Main Street. With the recent events that have occurred 
regarding the property possibly being sold, I may not be able to operate 
my business at this location. The Business is seasonal (late Spring to 
early fall) and have been the sole owner for the past 9 years. I would be 
asking for the opportunity to pay rent to the town for use of the lot that 
would include Hydro and Town water I grey water access prior to set up 
by the Town. With the business being operated seasonally the 
Sportsplexes parking areas are usually empty to under utilized and 
would naturally be used by some of the customers (many walk to the 
location) to park while they ordered their food. Also I would ask if during 
the off-season that I be allowed to have the physical Chip Stand remain 
on the lot. While not in use I would request a reduced rate of rent, as I 
would have no income during these months. 

Many of you are aware of the success of Track Side Fries an 
established Downtown Main Street presence for over a Decade now. It 
has become, I believe, by the customers comments and patronage that 
attend from all over our area, and places as far as the US, an integral 
part of the fabric and soul of the downtown core of our Town. 







Agenda Number:

Title:

Date:

CIry COUNCIL RESOLUTION

Regular Council Meeting

9.2.

Support for Bill 5 - Stopping Harassment and Abuse by Local Leaders Act

Tuesday, February 21, 2023

Moved by:

Seconded by:

Councillor A. Caputo

Councillor L. Vezeau-Allen

Whereas municipally elected leaders do not have an appropriate accountability structure when it comes

to perpetrating violence and harassment in the workplace; and

Whereas a fundamental, underlying principle of broadening diversity, equity and inclusion in politics

rests on the assumption that the workplace is safe; and

Whereas Bill 5, the Sfopp ing Harassment and Abuse by Locat Leaders Acf would require Councillors to

comply with the workplace uiolence and harassment policies of the municipality they represent, permit

municipalities to direct the lntegrity Commissioner to apply to the court to vacate a member's seat for

failing io comply with the municipality's workplace violence and harassment policies as well as restrict

officials whose seat has been vacated from seeking immediate subsequent re-election; and

Whereas over 20 municipalities have formally endorsed and communicated public support for Bill 5;

and

Whereas Bill 5 would both hold accountable and protect all municipal officials;

Now Therefore Be lt Resolved that Sault Ste. Marie City Council express its support for Bill 5, Stopping

Harassment and Abuse by Local Leaders Act;

Further that this resolution be circulated to the Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, Ross Romano,

Mpp for Sault Ste. Marie, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario, and MPP Stephen Blais

(Orleans).

Matthew Shoemaker

Canied



The Issue at Hand
Municipally elected leaders do not have an
appropriate accountability structure when it comes
to perpetrating violence and harassment in the
workplace. In fact, if a claim of egregious (the
most severe) harassment is substantiated; the
maximum penalty that can be imposed is three
months without pay. But the councillor can retain
their position, return to the workplace and seek
re-election.

This differs from any other workplace in the 
province, where not only are workplaces 
mandated to have violence and harassment in 
the workplace policies (Bill 168), these policies 
outline consequences for egregious violation which 
includes termination.

Why this Bill is so important
The Bill was introduced as a private members bill, 
as a response to a sitting councillor in Ottawa who 
was able to seek re-election, even with outstanding 
claims of egregious sexual harassment 
(investigation by the integrity Commissioner 
was underway). Other instances of councillors 
perpetrating harassment include Brampton, Barrie 
and Mississauga. Since this advocacy effort has 
started, there are further instances cited in many 
other municipalities across the province of Ontario.

What will the Bill do?
The Bill has three primary components:
1. Require councillors to comply with the work-

place violence and harassment policies of the
municipality they represent.

2. Permit municipalities to direct the Integrity
Commissioner to apply to the court to vacate
a member’s seat for failing to comply with the
municipality’s workplace violence and
harassment policies.

3. Restrict councillors–whose seat has been
vacated–from seeking immediate subsequent
re-election.

The Consequences of Doing Nothing
When councillors are able to perpetrate
harassment without being held to account, a toxic
message is sent to the community.
It means that as an elected official:
1. You are immune to the communal standards

of treatment we have come to expect from
the population at large, and;

2. You can abuse your power, unchecked, and
continue to have the privilege of serving the
population that elected you.

A fundamental, underlying principle of broadening 
diversity, equity and inclusion in politics rests on 
the assumption that the workplace is SAFE. This 
is currently not the case. As such, despite the 
most recent municipal elections in October, 2022, 
councillors currently can perpetrate the most 
egregious acts of harassment and keep their jobs.

This has an immeasurably negative impact on 
communities.
1. Community members and/or municipal staff

may not feel safe meeting with their local ward
councillor.

2. If a person is harassed, they may not see the
point of filing a complaint with the Integrity
Commissioner–if suitable action cannot be
taken.

3. There is no deterrent for councillors when it
comes to perpetrating harassment when they
know they can still keep their job.

4. It stifles diversity of voice at the local decision
making table–when personal safety is at risk,
quality people may be detered from seeking
election.

5. When councillors who have perpetrated
harassment to staff or fellow councillors can
retain their position, no matter how serious,
it creates and protects toxic workplaces, which
in turn has an adverse effect on mental health
in the workplace and throughout the community.

* In reference to Bill 5, once passed, it will be applicable to ALL municipalities in Ontario at the same time.

An Overview for Bill 5*: The Stopping Harassment and Abuse by Local Leaders Act

To learn more check out:
 thewomenofontariosayno.com 

https://www.thewomenofontariosayno.com/
https://www.facebook.com/The-Women-of-Ontario-Say-No-104499742476804
https://www.instagram.com/womenofontariosayno/
https://www.gofundme.com/f/basic-human-rights-in-ontario


6. Lack of accountability supports current systems
of privilege and immunity of a certain segment of
the population, which is not optimal for healthy
communities.

7. It sends the message that if you have power, you
are different, and superior to the average citizen.

History of the Bill
Private Members’ Bills do not often get passed. 
They usually deal with an issue of public interest.  
In this instance, the Bill has received all party sup-
port. It was introduced as Bill 260, then the legisla-
ture was prorogued when the Federal Election was 
called. It was then reintroduced as Bill 10, but died 
when the provincial election was called. It has since 
been introduced as Bill 5 and it is slated for its sec-
ond reading in May, 2023. This Bill needs support 
from every avenue to become law.

The Bill will amend:
1. Municipal Act, 2001
2. The City of Toronto Act, 2006

How you can help:
1. Share, Like and Follow on Social Media:

@womenofontariosayno.

2. Deliver a presentation to a municipal council
in Ontario requesting support (materials provided).
This is a unique approach to advocacy, but is
appropriate to approach local councils, as it is
their workplace.

3. Provide social media content- send us a video
as to why you or your organization/business
supports Bill 5. Better yet–capture the reaction
of those who are unaware of this gap in
legislation and see if they are comfortable
providing their reaction on a video or a quote.
It is hard to believe we need to advocate for this.

4. Showcase your organization or community
groups’ logo on our website to add credibility
and legitimacy to the advocacy effort.

5. Meet, write, or call your local MPP and express
that this legislation matters to you, your
organization, and their constituents in
the community.

6. Share information with your networks.
7. Email the Ontario Human Rights Commission

and request a public inquiry into the issue:
legal@ohrc.on.ca

8. Make a financial contribution to ensure this
never happens to another person in any
community in Ontario ever again. Check out
the gofundme page to help support a full-time
advocate to speak with all MPPs in the province.

www.gofundme.com/f/basic-human-rights-in-ontario

9. Feel empowered to have the hard conversations.
So much of grassroots change occurs at our
dinner table, speaking with a neighbour, or your
local councillor. Start talking about the issue.
Express the change you want to see and never
feel ashamed to advocate for basic human rights.
We often feel we have to be experts in legislation
to advocate for it. We are all experts in how we
want to be treated. Let this be your guide.

Be part of the change
Make sure your municipality is in support! Below  
is a growing list of municipalities since September 
2022 that have formally endorsed and communicated 
public support for Bill 5:

* In reference to Bill 5, once passed, it will be applicable to ALL municipalities in Ontario at the same time.

To learn more check out:
 thewomenofontariosayno.com 

• Town of Collingwood
• Town of Adjala-

Tosorontio
• Township of Ramara
• Town of Midland
• Township of

Oro- Medonte
• City of Woodstock
• Town of New

Tecumseth
• Essa Township
• Township of

Clearview
• City of Barrie
• Township of

Springwater

• City of Ottawa
• Town of

Wasaga Beach
• Township of Tiny
• Town of Bradford

West Gwillimbury
• Town of

Penetanguishene
• Township of the

Archipelogo
• City of Orillia
• Town of Midland
• City of London
• Municipality of

Kincardine
• City of Kenora

mailto:legal%40ohrc.on.ca%20?subject=I%20need%20to%20request%20a%20public%20inquiry
https://www.gofundme.com/f/basic-human-rights-in-ontario
https://www.thewomenofontariosayno.com/
https://www.facebook.com/The-Women-of-Ontario-Say-No-104499742476804
https://www.instagram.com/womenofontariosayno/
https://www.gofundme.com/f/basic-human-rights-in-ontario


Resolution no. 2023 - ________ 

Date: April 18, 2023 

Moved by:  

Seconded by:  

That the Correspondence regarding Support for Bill 5 and the Women of Ontario Say No be received; and 
further that:  

Whereas municipally elected leaders do not have an appropriate accountability structure when it 
comes to perpetrating violence and harassment in the workplace; and 

Whereas a fundamental, underlying principle of broadening diversity, equity, and inclusion in 
politics rests on the assumption that the workplace is safe; and 

Whereas Bill 5, the Stopping Harassment and Abuse by Local Leaders Act would require 
Councillors to comply with the workplace violence and harassment policies of the municipality 
they represent, permit municipalities to direct the Integrity Commissioner to apply to the court to 
vacate a member's seat for failing io comply with the municipality's workplace violence and 
harassment policies as well as restrict officials whose seat has been vacated from seeking 
immediate subsequent re-election; and 

Whereas over 20 municipalities have formally endorsed and communicated public support for 
Bill 5; and 

Whereas Bill 5 would both hold accountable and protect all municipal officials; 

Now Therefore Be lt Resolved that the Council of the Municipality of Powassan express its 
support for Bill 5, Stopping Harassment and Abuse by Local Leaders Act; 

Further that this resolution be circulated to the Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, Victor 
Fedeli, MPP for Nipissing and the Association of Municipalities of Ontario.  



____________ ________________ _______________ ______________ 
Carried  Defeated Deferred Lost 

_______________________________ 
Mayor 

Recorded Vote: Requested by________________________________ 

Name Yeas Nays Name Yeas Nays 

Councillor Randy Hall Mayor Peter McIsaac 

Councillor Markus Wand 

Councillor Dave Britton 

Councillor Leo Patey 



546 Niagara Street, P.O Box 250  |  Wyoming ON, N0N 1T0  |  519-845-3939  |  www.plympton-wyoming.com 

The Honourable Steve Clark The Honourable Peter Bethlenfalvy 
Minister of Municipal Affairs & Housing Minister of Finance 
minister.mah@ontario.ca  minister.fin@ontario.ca   

DELIVERED VIA EMAIL 

March 31st 2023 

Re: Municipalities Retaining Surplus Proceeds from Tax Sales 

Dear Premier Ford,  

Please be advised that at the Regular Council Meeting on March 29th 2023, the Town of Plympton-
Wyoming Council passed the following motion, supporting the resolution from the Council of the Town 
of Essex regarding Municipalities Retaining Surplus Proceeds from Tax Sales.  

Motion 14 
Moved by Councillor Mike Vasey 
Seconded by Councillor Bob Woolvett 
That Council support item ‘N’ of correspondence from the Town of Essex regarding Municipalities 
Retaining Surplus Proceeds from Tax Sales. 

Carried. 

If you have any questions regarding the above motion, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone 
or email at dgiles@plympton-wyoming.ca.   

Sincerely, 

Denny Giles 
Deputy Clerk 
Town of Plympton-Wyoming  

cc: Bob Bailey – MPP, Sarnia-Lambton 
Association of Municipalities of Ontario 
All Ontario Municipalities 

mailto:minister.mah@ontario.ca
mailto:minister.fin@ontario.ca
mailto:dgiles@plympton-wyoming.ca






Resolution no. 2023 - ________ 

Date: April 18, 2023 

Moved by:  

Seconded by:  

That the correspondence dated March 31, 2023, from the Town of Plympton-Wyoming regarding 
municipalities retaining surplus proceeds from tax sales be received;  

AND that Council support the Town of Essex Resolution R23-03-081 urging the reinstatement 
of previous legislation that permitted a Municipality to apply for and retain the surplus proceeds 
from a tax sale in their jurisdiction; 

AND FURHTER THAT this resolution be circulated to all relevant taxation bodies, including 
the Ministry of Municipal Affairs, the Ministry of Finance, Essex County Council, MPP 
Anthony Leardi, MPP Victor Fedeli, Association of the Municipalities of Ontario and all other 
Municipalities in Ontario.  

____________ ________________ _______________ ______________ 
Carried  Defeated Deferred Lost 

_______________________________ 
Mayor 

Recorded Vote: Requested by________________________________ 

Name Yeas Nays Name Yeas Nays 

Councillor Randy Hall Mayor Peter McIsaac 

Councillor Markus Wand 

Councillor Dave Britton 

Councillor Leo Patey 














































	6.1 - Council Minutes of April 4, 2023
	Regular Council Meeting
	Tuesday, April 4, 2023, at 7:00 pm

	7.1 - MSF APRIL12MINUTES
	7.1a - MSF Budget to go with minutes
	8.1 GSMNP Approved MM 02_21_2023
	9.1 Staff Report - B. Mousseau Tender 2023-01 Recommendations
	10.1 2023-09 BERGER-DEHOGG Lift Hold
	10.2 2023-11 Road Closure - Maple Syrup Festival
	11.1 Unfinished Bus  - Association of Ontario Road Supervisors - Enbridge Gas
	11.1a Letter to Heads of Council - Enbridge Gas Mar 24 2023
	12.1 New Bus - Donation request from Powassan Ag Society
	12.2 New Bus - Library Storywalk Sponsorship Request_03142023140617
	12.3 New Bus - Tina McGill
	12.4 New Bus - Almgauin Learning Centre
	13.1 Correspondence - Support for Bill 5- SAult Ste Marie motion
	13.1a Correspondence - WomenOfOntarioSayNo- Info Sheet (1)
	13.1b Correspondence - Support for Bill 5
	13.2 Correspondence - 2023 03 29 - Support Resolution for Essex Municipalities Retaining Surplus Proceeds from Tax Sales
	13.2a Correspondence - Town of Essex re Tax Sales surplis - 041823
	13.3 Correspondence - Canada Day
	15 AP
	16 Calendar

